

## **TIDWORTH TOWN COUNCIL**

Community Engagements Committee July 2021

Minutes of the Community Engagement Committee meeting held on  $13^{\text{th}}$  July 2021 at Tidworth Community Centre at 7.00pm

Attended Cllrs Carole Webb (CW) in the Chair, R Gregory (RJG), Linzi Coleman (LC).		21/020E 1. Apologies: Cllr D Wright (DW) Health, M Connolly (MC), Schedule 12 of the Local Government Act 1972	
K Mooney -	Admin	requires a record to be kept of the member and that this record form part of the minute meeting. Members who cannot attend a meeting. Members who cannot attend a meeting tender apologies to the Town Clerk usual for the grounds upon which apologies tendered also to be recorded. Under Section the Local Government Act1972, members per must decide whether the reason(s) for a meabsence are accepted.	rs present tes of the neeting as it is es are on 85(1) of oresent
Item	Agenda Item		Action By
21/021E	2. Declaration of Interest (Disclosable Pecuniary Interests) Regulat preclude any later declarations). None	ions 2012 (SI 2012/1464) (NB this does not	
21/022E	<b>3. Minutes of Previous Meeting</b> Minutes of June meeting were ratified at arising.	t July 2021 Full Town meeting. No matters	
21/023E	4. Member of Projects LC has volunteered for this role with no	opposition	
21/024E	5. Events 2021 Cinema KM confirmed she would send out a request via email for any councillor volunteers to be stewards for the cinema		КМ
	Committee viewed and approved posters.		
	RJG agreed to take part in BBC Wiltshire interview regarding the cinema.		
	Mortuary Chapel Open Day CW confirmed Nannie Nellies is booked and we're awaiting invoice. KM to organise power source for the day.		KM
	Halloween CW confirmed DJ is booked.		
	Finer details to be decided by DW closer	to the time.	KM

		1
	Christmas CW confirmed Formula1 ride & Snowboarding simulator is booked.	KM
	Awaiting quotes for alternative Playbus providers.  KM to gather quotes for September's CECM for reindeer providers in the event	KM
	that Little Zoo are unable to provide due to animal health.	KM
	KM to gether quotes for a bus service.	
	Market CW confirmed CL has contacted insurance company to clarify whether our public liability incurance will cover third party locations. Awaiting response.	CL
	RBL has agreed to facilitate a market but would not like to run it. TTC would be required to manage this event. KM to contact Jez Tinkler for follow up questions.	KM
21/025E	6. Budget No matters arrising	CL
21/026E	7. Tidworth Times  RJG confirmed issue 35 is almost finished.  KM to complete The Buzz Club.  AN to submit a services committee update.	MC
	CW shared the quote given by Bulpitt print for the cost 2000 x A5 16pg booklets for £385.00. As this issue will now be 12pages instead of 16, a new quote is required. KM to gather quote.	KM
21/027E	8. Updates  • Social Media  KM shared Facebook insights.  People reached – 15,935 ↑ 56%  Post engagement – 5,116 ↑ 73%  Page likes – 18 ↑ 13% (Total 2,003)	KM
21/028E	9. Date of Next Meeting 17 <sup>th</sup> August 2021	All agenda items to the Clerk 7 days before meeting.

There being no further business to discuss, the meeting closed at 8.32pm.